
From: Jon Fifield <jon@randrheating.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 1:27 PM 
To: Bumbalov, Stoyan (DES) <stoyan.bumbalov@des.wa.gov> 
Cc: staff@inwhvac.org 
Subject: Changes to the Energy Code 
 

External Email 

I would like to express my concern and ask the state building code council to oppose the 
following energy code proposals 
 
21-GP-1-103  
21GP1-136  
21-GP1-179 
 
We have already experienced issues with the power grid failing in extreme heat conditions with 
only AC units running.  
 
Eliminating natural gas and going to all electric with heat pumps we will be facing the same 
issues in the winter time except we have the potential for three times the power draw with the 
backup electric resistance heat running in sequence with the heat pump.  
 
How can we expect the grid to hold up to three times the power draw after what we experienced 
in the summer.  
If the grid can’t support this we will be facing freezing buildings, houses, water line breaks, 
people not able to open their garage doors to even leave there homes to get to a warm place. 
Please take into consideration the impact this could have on our community, friends, and 
families. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 

 
Jon Fifield  
Project Manager 

R&R Heating & Air Conditioning | map 

5202 N. Florida Street 

Spokane, WA 99217 

Office: (509) 484-1405 ext: 222  

Direct Line: (509) 484-9068 

Cell: (509) 703-8859 

Fax: (509) 483-5255 

www.randrheating.com 
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